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Marguerite McLean

==
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 8:41 AM
To: Mark Laux
Cc: Jim Breman; Michael Lawson
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Document - 130009-EI
Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 05124-11. e ‘;
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Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 2 & a
Florida Public Service Commission ax B m
Office of Commission Clerk Yr:‘;% - T
Capital Circle Office Center ?;Lg_ =
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 2 * &
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 © -

(850) 413-6824

From: Mark Laux

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 8:26 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Jim Breman

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Document

These documents can be returned to their source, thanks.

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 8:18 AM

To: Mark Laux

Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Document

Mark, can you address this please?
Thanks

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 3:03 PM

To: Jim Breman

Subject: Declassification of Confidential Document

Jim,

Confidential DN 05124-11 (Dkt 110009-El) has reached its declassification date.

Should this document be declassified and forwarded to the public docket file or should this document be
returned to the source ?

DN 05124-11 - Progress (Huhta) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of prehearing statement and Exhs JE-12 and JE-13
to John Elnitsky's rebuttal testimony; provided on CD only.

Thanks,
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
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